Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 3:00 PM

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SOURCE MV - AIS REF: 2022 22009012/FR - CTL FOR SKM5545M - DOA: 18.12.2022

Dear Janice,

The MV of SKM 5545M is $128K-$138K(est) as at Dec 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 3:59 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Account@a-pac.sg; 'Collin Wong' collin.wong@a-pac.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SOURCE MV - AIS REF: 2022 22009012/FR - CTL FOR SKM5545M - DOA: 18.12.2022

Importance: High

Internal

Re-send

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQL | Altianz @ | (.~

Worldwide Olympic ond Perolymplc Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and
notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: 17 January, 2023 02:15 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Account@a-pac.sg; ‘Collin Wong' collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Susan Ang <surveyadmin3@fta.com.sg>; Sheau Wei
<surveyadmin4 @fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>

Subject: SOURCE MV - AIS REF: 2022 22009012/FR - CTL FOR SKM5545M - DOA: 18.12.2022

Importance: High

Dear Partners,

Kindly assist check for the market value for the above attached vehicle at day of accident on 18/12/2022 and update us accordingly.

Thank you.

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQD | Anianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olympic ond Perolymplc Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



